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Mike Null

From: Elaine Smith <esmith@clamourtheatre.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 6:35 AM
To: Mike Null; Kim Thomas
Cc: Cheryl Kennedy
Subject: Sound System follow-up
Attachments: esmith.vcf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. .  Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good morning!   

We have reviewed the list of sound equipment and located online manuals for almost all of the equipment on 
the list. 

Clamour Theatre Company would be VERY grateful if the City of Green Cove Springs decided to surplus these 
items and would consider donating one or both systems to our company. 

If you decide we are only eligible to receive one system, the larger system with the 24-channel mixer would be 
most useful to us.  We can, however, make good use of both systems if you would consider a donation of all 
your unused sound equipment. 

Please let me know if you need us to complete any forms, submit a letter to you or the City Council as a whole, 
or provide any other items as a formal request. 

Thank you so much! 

Elaine 

--  
Elaine Smith (she/her) 
Producing Artistic Director 
Clamour Theatre Company 
Let's Make a Noise! 
 
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/e8328a3d/fWytfoo0pkuADP9OWpkXNA?u=http://www.clamourtheatre.org/ 
 
 
We respectfully acknowledge that the land on which we live and work is on the traditional lands of the 
Seminole and Timucua Nations. We acknowledge them and any other Nations who care for the land 
(acknowledged and unacknowledged, recorded and unrecorded) as past, present, and future caretakers 
of this land. We do not support colonial forces that undermine, distort, or erase the vital role of 
Indigenous people in our world. #HonorNativeLand  
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analyzed for known threats. If a known threat is found, you will not be able to proceed to the destination. 
If suspicious content is detected, you will see a warning.  


